

40-1341
L&R:WD

10/6/58

Mines Development, Inc.
Edgemont, South Dakota

Attention: Mr. Harold D. Webb

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of May 23, 1958, in which you request permission to remove certain sand tails from your property.

Since the source material content of the sand tails as indicated by analysis is less than the concentration specified for source material in Part 40, "Control of Source Material," these sand tails are not subject to AEC licensing control. It should be noted, however, that discharge of the sand tailings as effluents are subject to Part 20, "Standards for Protection Against Radiation," while they are associated with the mill process.

Very truly yours,

Lyall Johnson
Chief, Licensing Branch
Division of Licensing & Regulation

Distribution:
Suppl. file
Formal file
Document room
Mr. & Div. rf's.

9603060131 581006
PDR ADOCK 04001341
C PDR

OFFICE	L&R	L&R	L&R
ADAMS	Woolos/jc	J. Delaney	Johnson
DATE	10/ /58	10/ /58	10/ /58